
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Robert Robitaille"
Cc: John Buestad
Subject: RO8 1630 Park St, Alameda, CA: Request for Baseline Environmental Project Schedule Revision
Date: Friday, September 28, 2012 1:02:15 PM

Hi Bob:  ACEH requests revision and submittal of the 9/7/2012 Baseline Environmental Project
Schedule in PDF format by October 5, 2012 based on comments provided in the August 24, 2012,
August 10, 2012, July 31, 2012, July 20, 2012 Directive Letters and my 9/19/2012 e-mail comments
below.  Attachments 2 and 3 of ACEH’s August 24, 2012 letter provide examples of the level of
detail we are looking for in the Baseline Environmental Project Schedule.  Comments to the
9/7/2012 Revised Data Gap Investigation and Interim Source Removal Work Plan Addendum will be
provided under separate cover.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:44 PM
To: 'Robert Robitaille'
Cc: John Buestad
Subject: RE: RO8 - Conference call availability this afternoon?
 
Hi Bob:  OK, sounds good.
 
The agenda for the call is in regard to the preliminary review of the 9/7/12 version of the revised
Baseline Environmental Project Schedule; we noted two critical missing items:
 

A.      Before task item numbers 42 (Kick Off Meeting for Former UST & Lifts excavation) and 13
(Approval from ACEH for Vapor Intrusion Mitigation):

1.       ACEH review and comment – 60 day duration
2.       Address ACEH comments
3.       ACEH approval

 
Other comments will be addressed in a forthcoming directive letter.
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Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 
From: Robert Robitaille [mailto:rrobitaille@aeiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: John Buestad
Subject: Re: RO8 - Conference call availability this afternoon?
 
Good morning Karel,  John is in a meeting this morning.  I will talk to him when the meeting
is over and find a time to have the call with you.  Yes, we can use our conference number.

Can you please give us an idea of the reason/agenda for the call?

Robert Robitaille
Director of Site Mitigation
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo Suite 100
Walnut Creek, CA  94597

Main    925-746-6000
Direct  925-746-6048
Cell     925-917-0156
Fax     925-746-6099
www.aeiconsultants.com

On Wed, Sep 19, 2012 at 10:06 AM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
<Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:
Hi John and Bob:  Please let me know if you both would be available for a quick call this
afternoon – let me know the time and Bob, could we use that call-in number, please?
 
Thanks,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
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Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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